

2021-2022 OH, THE BOXES YOU'LL GLUE!!

PARENT SUPPORT GROUP - CENTERVILLE DESTINATION IMAGINATION

December 08, 2021

Woodbourne Library, 7:05 – 8:45 pm

Meeting Attendees: Harry & Michelle Oxrider, Laura Torres, Carlos Esguerra, Anita Pennington, Doug Hutzelman, Matt Reker, Doug Proehl, Beth Gootzeit, Asfeeya Khan | Unable to attend: Deb Nelson (shoulder surgery), Jose Torres (work)

PSG PRESIDENT REPORT: Jose Torres – NO REPORT

DISTRICT COORDINATOR/S REPORT: Michelle & Harry Oxrider

- 20 / 28 teams finished with registration.
- 1 TM still needs to complete New Hire Paperwork (need all TMs voted upon in order to schedule contract signing in-person TM meeting).
- 2 TMs attended the Zoom “DI”rections meeting – material geared toward 1st &/or 2nd year TMs. Additional sessions scheduled for Thursday (12/9) 12-1 and Sunday (12/12) 7-8.
- Final “registration process” item for TMs is getting their Dress Rehearsal volunteers & submitting their & their team’s Emergency Medical Forms.

REGION 12 / OHIO OKC AFFILIATE / DI HQ NEWS: Michelle & Harry Oxrider

- Region 12 December meeting postponed therefore no report.
- Ohio OKC Affiliate – no report (Doug P?).
- Global Finals are in Kansas City, MO on Saturday, May 21, 2022 – Tuesday, May 24, 2022.
 - Adam Law from DI HQ has confirmed Opening will be on Saturday.
 - Global Finals webpage (www.globalfinals.org) states intention for in-person Globals, on-site in Kansas, with 2019 fee structure of \$5500/team (Michelle clarified since wording on landing page is unclear).

SECRETARY REPORT: Meghan Birt

- Next meeting will be Wednesday, January 12th, Woodbourne Library Community Room, 7 pm.
- February & March meetings will be at CHS in West Commons (enter far left door while facing CHS & turn left, walk past lockers to get to Commons) at 7 pm.

TREASURER REPORT: Anita Pennington

- Paypal update from Michelle:
 - Current balance is \$17,442.05. This is payment for registration & additional (22) t-shirt sales. \$28.46 on hold to clear.
 - Registration payment refunded to Carlos Esguerra for shirt sponsorship; there is one other family that got a sponsorship but we’ve only had contact from the vendor & don’t know who the family is (Leidos Corporation?).
- Three check requests submitted; motion to approve by Doug P, seconded by Doug H, all so moved.
 - \$1,120 to OKC, Region 12, for early bird registration.
 - \$97.80 for TM Zoom accounts & reimbursement for background checks of 4 TMs.
 - \$33.44 from Menards for materials for structure testers.

COMMITTEE REPORTS:

Website: Michelle Oxrider – NO REPORT

- Minutes from State Planning Committee posted under “State Host” tab; minutes from each PSG meeting posted on “PSG” tab.

Alumni Ambassador/s: Preeti Balachandran, Rebecca Gruenberg, Lindsey Halasz – NO REPORT

- Goal is to create a CDI Alumni directory to create a volunteer pool for PSG and a personal/professional networking tool for alumni. Please forward any alumni information/contacts you have to: CDIalumni12@gmail.com

Spirit Wear: Meghan Birt

- Orders totaled \$1,086.00. Profit to PSG will be \$217.20.
- Alerted on Monday that there was a mix-up with designs so all need to be re-printed – ORDERS DELAYED. Should be ready by 12/11 – 12/12.
- We will receive 20% as a fundraiser & will advise when check is received.

Fundraising: Anita Pennington

- October Little Caesar's net PSG \$66.
- November Little Caesar's net should be \$138.
- November Laser Web (11/24) net was \$255.50 & Bill Jarvis is rounding up to \$300.
 - Michelle made a motion that we offer Bill Jarvis a "free" sponsorship spot on our district shirts (no registration reimbursement). Harry seconded. All approved.
 - Michelle also proposes we always try to earmark the day before Thanksgiving to do this fundraiser – it is a great one & we've benefitted from it each year we do it!
- Anita contacting Get Air, SkyZone, and Kids Clubhouse to see if they would do something similar, and looking into the following restaurants: Rapid Fired, City BBQ, Crumbl (new cookie place coming into area). Will fill out forms & request a date starting in January.

Shirt Sponsorships / Contests: Michelle Oxrider

- Only 6 submissions.

District Shirts: Meghan Birt

- Michelle will get final shirt count to Meghan so she can get quotations from area businesses. Past results have been best service & pricing from **ALLEY KATZ** (problems with Deuce).
- Will need someone who can GUARANTEE a 2 week turn-around time in case we do pictures on 01/29 (Final approval given on design/shirt by 01/10; in our hands by 01/24).
- Barb (& Vivian) Proehl posted the winning design. Michelle has sent notes from the discussion at the meeting to Barb asking for some updates on the design and has sent the check request to Anita.
- PSG attendees voted for a yellow shirt with black ink to highlight Centerville colors since we are the host school for State.

District Pins: Jose & Laura Torres

- Laura has been working on pin design with Plano Pins (approved vendor for DI).
- Pins were discussed; Michelle to send Laura a listing of changes requested by PSG attendees.

Publicity: Carlos Esquerra

- Michelle has (had) a press release ready to go to announce us as host for State; waiting on Region 12 Director to provide a quotation.
- Carlos has contacted 2 television stations to try to interest them in covering the story. Stay tuned!

Picture Day: *Michelle Oxrider*

- Looking at Saturday, February 5th (State Board will NOT be coming here on 02/05 per Vince)
- Will look at booking CHS
- Estimate 10-15 minutes/team block
- Michelle has emailed to see if any of the CHS teams want to do the traditional bake sale (tentative yes from Nelson/Lehman team).
- Deb – would CHS Photography be available? We would like to set up 2-3 stations in order to do pictures quickly that day.

IC Practice Day/s (can be split EL – ML/SL): Asfeeya Khan

- Typically, ML/SL done in conjunction with Picture Day
- Need a final decision on whether we're providing food – more trouble than it's worth?
 - Roughly 30 pizzas? Decision was made to go ahead & do it as an "event" with food, cost of \$5/person eating for pizza & drinks. Anita suggested also providing bagged veggies (need cost review).
 - Papa Johns - \$8/pizza
 - Dominos, will deliver, across from CHS – 30% off.
 - How much sanitizing/cleaning would we have to do afterwards?

Dress Rehearsal: Anita Pennington

- Sunday, March 6th - time TBD (Possibly start set-up at 9:30/10a).
- Dee and Warren will assist, but still need volunteers to help work.
 - Location - Ideally Magsig; Anita will reserve.
- Volunteer list will be provided by Michelle (required of each RS, EL, ML team to provide volunteer).
- Michelle has sent an email offering service hours to any high school DIers who would volunteer for a team that day. Currently two from Nassmacher/Hutzelman have signed & sounds like all 7 from Nelson/Lehman team are up to it if teams are having trouble getting DR volunteers.

Dissert Banquet: Deb Nelson

- March 17, 2022 at Tower Heights at 7 pm.
- BUF submitted & confirmed (Deb has it).
- Deb to touch base with Shar Taylor (Michelle can provide email); she has leftover Banquet paper goods in her house to pass along.

State Affiliate Tournament (@CHS): Gordons & Oxriders

- Notes from October committee kick-off meeting under "State Host" tab on CDI website.
 - Next mtg is Tuesday, 12/14 @ 7p. It will be a walking tour of the high school to review potential areas for use.

NEW ITEMS/QUESTIONS:

- Harry working on pulling together ramps / weights / loaner structure testers for Engineering teams.

30-60-90:

30 Days	Happy New Year 2022!
60 Days	January TBD – CDI Team Manager Mtg # 2 January/February TBD – Picture Day
90 Days	March 6 – Dress Rehearsal March 12 – Region 12 Tournament March 17 – DI-ssert Banquet